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Date 
 

MEMORANDUM FOR HQ AFSFC/DD 
1517 Billy Mitchell Blvd, Bldg 954 
JBSA-Lackland, TX 78236-0119 

 

FROM: (Requesting Member) 
 

SUBJECT: Unit Commander’s LEOSA Endorsement 
 

1. I acknowledge and understand the public laws and guidance requirements necessary for issuance of a 926C 
LEOSA credential. I certify, I served as a law enforcement officer for an aggregate of 10 years or more, and 
retired/separated from the Security Forces career-field, after completing all Peace Officer Standards and Training 
(POST) requirements identified in DoDI 5525.15. I understand the LEOSA credential does not grant me any 
authority to act on the Air Force’s behalf or to exercise any law enforcement authority. 

 
2. I am not the subject of any disciplinary action. I do not suffer from alcohol or any intoxicating/hallucinatory 
drug/substance dependence. I will not carry a firearm while under the influence of alcohol or another 
intoxicating/hallucinatory drug/substance. I am not prohibited by Federal Law from receiving a firearm. 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

1st Ind, Unit/CC 
 

MEMORANDUM FOR Requesting Member 
 

1. I have verified Member has completed the necessary requirements noted in DoDI 5525.15 and AFMAN 31-125 
for LEOSA credential issue.   I or a designated representative will notify the issuing agency of any status changes 
to the above whether it be, disciplinary, retirement, or separation. 

 
 
 
 
 

Commander’s Name, Rank, USAF 
COMMANDER 

Name, Rank, USAF 


